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Re: Order for GLC-LH-SMD , 30 units

From Avinash CS <avinash@cosol.in>
Date Tue 18-Feb-25 02:24 PM
To mitesh@infinity9.in <mitesh@infinity9.in>
Cc Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; 'HARDIKS@INFINITY9.IN' <hardiks@infinity9.in>; Akshay M Gummaraju <Akshaym@cosol.in>; CS Operations

<operations@cosol.in>

++

Get Outlook for Android

From: Mitesh <mitesh@infinity9.in>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 2:18:27 PM
To: Avinash CS <avinash@cosol.in>
Cc: Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>; 'HARDIKS@INFINITY9.IN' <hardiks@infinity9.in>
Subject: Order for GLC-LH-SMD , 30 units
 
Dear Sir,
 
Please bill and send GLC-LH-SMD @ 5800+
30 units

Payment terms – 35 days
 
Thanks & Regards
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https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


Mitesh Modh
11, Amrakunj Appartment,
Bh. Hanuman Temple,
Nehrunagar, Ahmedabad – 380 015.
Mobile: +91 9004712031

We deal in ..

Networking : CISCO | HP ARUBA | NETGEAR | D LINK | SYROTECH
Passive Solutions : SYROTECH | LEGRAND | MOLEX
AV Solution : CISCO | POLYCOM | CLEAR ONE | HARMAN | BARCO
Security Solutions : CISCO | CHECKPOINT | FORTINET | WATCHGUARD
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